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Sandra Soto

From: Sandra Soto on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 9:00 AM
To: 'Phyllis Mcallister'
Subject: RE: 

Dear Ms. Mcallister,  
 
We will be placing your comments below in consumer correspondence in Docket No. 160021‐EI and forwarding your 
comments to the Office of Consumer Assistance and Outreach. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sandra Soto 
Commission Deputy Clerk I  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413‐6010                   
 
 
From: Phyllis Mcallister [mailto:phyllis.mcallister@palmbeachschools.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 7:39 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject:  
 

I've been living in one place for over 25 years. I've seen FP&L take prices up & down like a roller coaster with 
the climbing rates. I'm disabled now and can't afford to continue with the climbing rate FP&L is rising. 

 
Disclaimer: Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in 
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. 
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